
U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Wa‘hingtoss, D.C. 20535 

JUL 08403 

FOIPA No. 238,061 

Mr. Jim Gillespie 
Box 402 
807 Failor Avenue 
Bucyrus, Ohio 44820 

Dear Mr. Gillespie: 

This is in further reference to your Freed
om of 

Information Act (FOIA) request concerning 
John F. Kennedy 

(JFK) assassination. 

The material pertaining to JFK assassinati
on has 

been processed and the provision of the FO
IA. The material is 

described as follows: 

Kennedy, John F. Assassination 	218,
366 pages 

(a) Assassination 	 121,734 

1. Headquarters 
	 38,642 

2. Bulky enclosures 
	 21,993 

3. Dallas 
	 9,154 

4. Dallas, 3x5 Special 
Index 
	 48,631 

5. New Orleans 
	 3,314 

(5) Oswald, Lee Harvey 	
57,851 

1. Headquarters 
	 36,155 

2. Dallas 
	 19,593 

3. Little Rock 
	 43 

4. Mexico City 
	 299 

5. Newark 
	 84 

6. New Orleans 
	 1,677 
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(c) Oswald, 	Marina 
1,161 

1. 	Headquarters 
303 

2. 	Dallas 
836 

3. 	New Orleans 
22 

(d) Ruby, Jack Leon 
29,214 

1. 	Headquarters 
15,845 

3. 	Dallas 
13,284 

4. 	New Orleans 
85 

(e) Warren Commission 
8,406,  

1. Headquarters 
8,150 

2. Dallas 
233 

3. New Orleans 
23 

This material is avail
able to you at a cost

 of 10 

per page for duplicatio
n pursuant to Title 28,

 Code of Federal 

Regulation, Section 16.
9. 

Upon receipt of your ch
eck or money order in t

he 

amount for the document
s you desire, made paya

ble to the 

Federal Bureau of Inves
tigation, the material 

will be 

forwarded to you. 

In the event that you a
re ever in the Washingt

on, 

D. C., area, you may at
 no charge, review this

 material in our 

FOIA Reading Room at FB
I Headquarters, by maki

ng an 

appointment 48 hours in
 advance by calling (20

2) 324-3762. 

You may desire to write
 to the National Achive

s or 

go to your public libra
ry to obtain further in

formation 

relating to the informa
tion you desire. 
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In reference to your request for a waiver of fees, 

please be advised that this material is already in the pu
blic 

domain and we are obligated under the Department of Justi
ce 

regulations to charge a duplication fee of l0C per page fo
r 

any additional copies if the number requested is 250 or m
ore. 

If you desire, you may submit an appeal from any 

denial contained herein. Appeals should be directed in 

writing to the Assistant Attorney General, Office of Lega
l 

Policy (Attention: Office of Information and Privacy), 

United States Department of Justice, Washington, D. C. 20
530, 

within thirty days from receipt of this letter. The enve
lope 

and the letter should be clearly marked "Freedom of Infor
-

mation Appeal" or "Information Appeal." Please cite the 
FOIPA 

number assigned to your request so that it may be easily 

identified. 

Sincerely yours, 

46,41  
James K. Hall, Chief 
Freedom of Information-

Privacy Acts Section 
Records Management Division 
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